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December 27, 1961

Dear F!‘Od!‘ick,
Best wishes for a fine 19621

We have dates set for the Aperture monograph, When I was in
Chicago this fall, Hugh Edwards informed me thet you were considering
an exhibition so we thought it & good idea to have the monograph
appear at the seame time, This way it can be used as a catalog for
the exhibition, We have set the date, at this point, for Feb. 1, 1963
as the date for the exhibition to open. So I would like to have all
the copy and all the photographs by Qct. 1, 1962,

I envision the monograph in a certain kind of way, but there
ie only one point that I probably need to stress at this time. That
is, if necessary, you should go back and reprint significant pictures
of your past, I know that you hate to reprint, and I don't blame
you, but this should not stand in the way of the pictures that ille-
ustrate turning points or stages of achievement.

You will probably have to reprint for the exhibition anyway
and, if the photographs are here by Oct. 1, the cuts could be made
and the same photographs used in the exhibition, That's about all I
can think of at the moment on the monograph. I do hope to stop by
and see you sometime during the summer, probably around July 10,

The most important things that have happened in my teaching
program is the further refinements of the use of concentration, both
individually and in classes, I keep paralleling the growing tech-
niques, with hypnosis. An Australien psychiatrist gave a recent
report in this country on inducing the bypnotic deep trance without
the use of words nor any use of suggestion for potential cure, which
is a faseinating idea and may have a bearing on what happens when
concentration is coached during long periods of silence.

That's all for now. Again, best wishes to you and Frances
for a happy new year,

Minor White

Fredrick Sommer
Box 262
Prescott, Arizona




Januvary 3, 1962,

Mr. Frederick Scmmer,
Box 262,
Prescott,
aArizona.

Dear Mr. Sommer:

While Minor White was here, on his way back to Rochester, he mentioned
his plens for en issue of Aperture which i1s to be devoted to you and
your works I told him that for sometime I had considered approaching
you in regerd to an exhibiticn &t the Art Institute. I thought, if you
were interested, it would be best to schedule the showing of your prints
to coincide with the appesrance of the nuriber of Apsrture.

Now I have received & letter from Minor White enclosing & copy of one he

has sent you in which he says you were considering an exhibition in this
gallery. 4s this must have been entirely unknown to you, you undoubted-

Iy feel both confused and exasperated. I hope you will accept mg apologies
for not having written sooner. I waz waiting for a specific date for the
Aperture publicetion and as - in any event - thls woula not be before some=-
time a year away, it hes been necessery to neke plans for the shows which
would precede it. Then there have been the many and complicated distrngtions
of this department's busiest season, very few of them, I regret to ssy, ine
volving photography.

Minor White writes me he plens the Sommer number of his periodical for
february 1963 and since this is now made definite I have wondered if you
would cere to have an exhibition during the perioed from February 16 through
Merch 17, 1963, Although the stronger emphesis in our exhibitions hes been
on new and unknown talsnt, I have tried to present variety (so necessary
with a large public like the one here), with quality a&s the dictator behind
thet. I have been plessed with the exhibitions, the public hes liked them,
~ end the program has been highly successful. &n average attendance of 250

visits the gallery delly. In sddition to this we are consistently building
up (without - es in nost museums - any permenent funds) the permenent col-
lection of photography so that visitors and students may look &t prints at
eny time in the study room for prints and drawings.

I hope we have a favorsble answer from you. I have always regretted I did
not know you and see more of your work while you were in Chicago., There is
always some small incident - perhups apparently insignificant - which fixes
& human being in one's memory, slthough many lerger things mey support end
conceal it., With you it is the short preface you wrote for the Institute
of Design's Student Indepondent 3 and the felicity of finding thers & gquo~
tetion from Apollinzire.

Vith every good wish and hoping to heer from you soon,

Sincerely yours,

Hugh Edwards, Curator of Photographyj Associate
Curator of Prints end Drawings.




hugust 8, 1962,

Mr. Frederick Sommer, , |
Box 262, : *
Prescott,
Arigona.

Dear Mr. Sommers

I am sorry not to have written sooner, With the many affairs of the
department of prints and drewings, the photographic exhibitions and an
exhausting effort made for & better location of the gallery, a complice=
ted farily situation arose (the moderm old=age problem with all its hope=
less entanglements), necessitating my being away from Chicago for more
then & months The result of all this has teen that I have almost disap-
peared,

T em writing &t last, hoping an exhibition of your work is egreesble with
you. In your letter you expressed an apprehension concerning the handling
of the prints., I assure you that photographs are given the seme careful
treatment (for which th#ddeperiment of the museum hes become femous) ee
our rare prints and drawingse. We have never had an accident with a photo=
graph, although we have suffered damages to printes from the colleetion which
‘have lent others. 8o much so, in fect, that I have become reluctant
ut lending at all, However, if you still have fears and believe you may
be taking a risk, please let me know, There will be no touching of print
surfaces and no drymounting will be done here. We prefer to do mounting, !
however, as we are compelled to employ four standard siges for exhibitions |
unless photogrephs are shown flush or sent on heavy mets by photogrephers, j
These siges are 11 x 14%, 14 x 18", 18 x 229, 22 x 28%, PlLotogrephs will
be shown on white, all-rag board, hinged to the moupt e&nd no adhesive will
be used that is injurious to the paper or cause it two be skinned when the ¢
hinge is removed before returning photogravhs to the rhotoygrsphers Of j
course, where such lerge crowds attend exhibitioms, it is necessery to ]
protect prints with glass when they are exhibiteds 4

The detes set for your show are February 15 through Mareh 17 end it is »

likely we will need about seventy-five prints. However, by thit time, oy

we will have cur new gallery. As soolt “Rs nore specific plans have been f
made and I know more of how ruch well spece there will be, I shall write vous ;;
Apologies sgein for not having sent this letter sooner and with best regerds, 1+

Yours sincerely, e

Hugh Edwards, Curator of Photography}
Associete Curator of Prints & Drawings,




r‘my 14, 1963,

Mr. Frederick Sommer,
¢/o Richard Nickel,
1508 Crove Avenue,
Park Ridge, Illinois.

Dear Fred Sommer: Yésterday was a great day for me and you have made me
happy for a long time. I am proud and satisfied we are to have the ex-
hibition; impatient for it to open. Although one period of conversation
with you has stimulated me, I hope to rob you of as much of your company
as possible while you are here.

All of this 1s in haste and I shall try to make a fuller expression of
my gratitude sometime later. I have just received your telephone message
and am sending the copies of the Quarterly where you will find the show
announced on page 75. The text of the announcement should be:

Photographs by Frederick Sommer

The Art Institute of Chicago
Gallery of Photography I
March 9 - April 7, 1963,

Of course you may arrange these words any way you wish. If possible, it

would be convenient tc have the announcement fit one of the two sizes of

Ar%t Institute envlopes of which I send samples as we have a mailing list of

abcut 500 which I should like tc receive the cards. Please let me know

about the printing costs, ete. If it is not too much, we will assume the

entire expense; otherwise we will divide it so that it will not amount {
to too much for you. I hate this scrounging around with things like this,

but I'll explain it more fully when I see you.

I talked with Minor White this morning and he was happy we had met. He

says they should be through with the photographs by Wednesday, February 20
(a week from yesterday). He tells me they will be shipped immediately
after that, I'll leave instructions that in the event they arrive :
before my return on February 26, no one here is to open them. I'll notify
you when they are here and you might come down and be witness to the uh-
packing. If poscible, it would be best not to start cutting glass until

we have all prints here and decide what is to be shown ( we will have plenty
of time), I should like to include every one, but I am afraid we will not
have room for all, i

I'll try to reach you by telephone before I leave on Sunday. I'l11 tell
you then about the publicity release which is to be prepared,

All good wishes to you and remember me to Richard Nickel.
Sincerely,
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March 2, 1963,

I
Mr . Mimr White o
72 North Uaion Street,
Rochester, 7,
New York.

Dear Minor: .
This will be only a short letter to let you kmow the two shipments' pf
photographs arrived from the printers. I believe there was an errdr

in sending one of these as it contains the proof of a photograph by .
Angel Adams which is evidently intended for the baek cover of YﬂNf
Would you like to have this returned to you or sent to Ansolt

We have made the layout for the Sommer show which will oper mext Fridny,&}

the first exhibitioh in our mew gallery. It will include 40 photographs
and makes a handsome showing of which I am very proud. I wish you could
be here. BN

When the shipment of Sommer prints was cpemed, we discovered that un-
fortunately someone - in editing illustration proofs - had marked the
proofs with a ballpoint pem while they were lald om top of the original
photographs. Indentatiop markings are visible on about half of the
prints received. I was in New York when the package reached here, but
I had left instructions that nothing was to be opemed until I returned
and that the packing would take place in the presence of Frederick
Sommer. Richard Nickel, Davié Rowinski, Frederick Sommer and I dis-
covered these markings when David Rowinskl opened the box. Rrederick
Sommer has asked me to enclose one of the proof sheets whieh will ex~
plain how this accident oceurred.

I'11l write more about the show later., It is a great privilege and
pleagure to have Frederick Sommer here in Chicago and I wish I could
steal more of his time. We are lookimg forward to the Aperture mono-
graph and I em sure the show will have much success and be greatly
liked.

Best regards to you. I wish I ecould sit down end have some talke and
laughs with you.

., Sincerely,

|




Merch 19, 1963.
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With best regurds,

Hugh Eawerds, Curator of Pholography.
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